
June 25, 2021   REVISION TO ADDRESS CERTAIN CONCERNS OF ABUTTERS 

Board of Adjustments 

City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 

At our home on 39 Pickering, the existing shed, is rotted and starting to collapse.  We 
want to replace it with a 10’ x12’ shed to be constructed as a manufactured frame and 
erected on a concrete slab. The shed will be the same orientation and setback as the 
existing shed and will be painted to match the house.  It will have increased pitch to 
match the pitch of surrounding roof lines. 

I’ve tried to address section 10.233 of the Zoning Ordinance below: 

10.233.22  The spirit of the Ordinance will be observed;  

We propose using Post Woodworking of Danville, NH for the factory manufactured 
shed. They will also install the shed on the concrete slab. 

We will need separate contractors for the minimal site preparation, demolition of the 
existing shed, and installation of a haunched monolithic concrete slab with steel rebar 
reinforced spread footing for the posts.  This will replace the current non-pressure 
treated wood floor sitting on the ground. 

The existing shed has walls at the same height as the two fences next to it at the 
property line.  Only a small part of the roof is visible from adjacent property.  The 
proposed shed will be the same wall height but 2’ taller (12’) at the peak due to the 
increased size and roof pitch.  

Sheds in several neighboring properties are on the property line so, although non-
conforming, a structure this close to the property line is in keeping with the character 
of the South End. The existing shed is 2’ from the rear property line and 2’ from the 
right side property line.  It sits 14’ diagonally from our kitchen, which juts out from the 
main house,  and 19’ from our dining room. This is really the only location that works 
for the structure. There will be no decrease in the setback with the new shed, and the 
impervious surface will be increased by approximately 32 square feet over the 1999 
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reconstructed house plus shed, which cover 964 sq. ft., 38.9% of the property area.  
With the replacement shed this will increase to 996 sq. ft.,  40.2% of the property area, 
2476 sq. ft. 

Building height from the ground will have no increase in wall height which will reduce 
the height since the existing shed is raised by about a foot.  We propose that the 
overall height at the peak of the roof be about 2’ higher so that the pitch can match 
the surrounding buildings.  This can be seen in the attached photos. 

The new shed will also match the siding and roof material of our house and of 
neighboring buildings.  To this extent, we believe that the new shed will actually be 
closer in design than the original to the spirit of the neighborhood. 

10.233.21  The variance will not be contrary to the public interest;  

The proposed shed will cover the footprint of the old shed.  It will be minimally visible 
from two adjacent properties and not at all from the street.  It is not a dwelling unit 
and will put no extra burden on public systems such as water/sewage of gas lines. We 
believe that the structure will enhance the appearance and value of our property and 
thereby increase the value of neighboring properties.   Therefore, we believe it to be 
in the public interest. 

10.233.23  Substantial justice will be done;  

If the variance is granted we can identify no harm to the public or to surrounding 
neighbors.  However, if denied, we will suffer as we will be forced to continue to store 
our 220 lb.  snow blower, pressure  washer, lawnmower, portable generator and 
smoker outside on raised blocks under a tarp as we are forced to do now. Our house 
has no basement access except down steep stairs from our living room.  We’ve 
considered a hoist of some sort but the stairway is also too narrow for the 
snowblower. 

10.233.24 The values of surrounding properties will not be diminished;   

This is addressed in the 10.233.21 comments.  We believe that the replacement 
structure will enhance property values of our property and the neighborhood. 
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10.233.25 Literal enforcement of the provisions would result in an unnecessary 
hardship.  

We currently store large tools, including the snowblower and a smoker, outdoors 
much of the time as we do not have basement access nor do we have a sufficiently 
large shed or a garage. Most of the houses in the neighborhood have either a garage, 
shed or cellar bulkhead.  Most of the South End was built in a very ad hoc fashion 
before any of the existing ordinances.  There’s very little of the consistencies of 
modern planned layout. However, that’s part of the charm of the neighborhood. Our 
lot is particularly small, even in comparison to surrounding lots, although there’s 
plenty of room to park two cars outdoors in the driveway and there’s room for a 
garden and patio.  The shed enlargement is a reasonable and improved use of the 
property. 

The enlargement of the shed will allow for tool storage and for a small, well lit studio 
where I’l have (only) an adjustable drafting table, drafting stool, and a small table for a 
coffee pot. I work at home and currently occupy our dining room where there’s rarely 
enough solitude to work. We also want insulated construction to use the studio area in 
the winter. The snowblower and other power tools are battery operated and the 
batteries need to be kept at room temperature and need to be kept charged.  We also 
have a 2 kW portable emergency generator which needs to be kept warm to start 
easily in the winter. The new shed  will also provide for storage of any plants that we 
want bring in from freezing in the winter. 

Thanks for your consideration. 

Sincerely yours, 

Bill Southworth 
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39 PICKERING

1999 RECONSTRUCTION


Current first floor layout


This is from 1999 drawings by 
Ann Whitney of the 
reconstruction of

the existing house 


circa 1997-1999



 

6


